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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Logistics

SUBJECT ¢ Projected Persomnel Increases of the Office of Medical
Services through FY 1980

25X1A  ATTENTION

L X

1. As requested by SPA-DD/S, this explanation of the brojected personnel
increases of the Office of Medical Services through FY 1980 is submitted in
connection with space planning activities. Explanation for the period FY
1967 through FY 1972 1g taken from our Comblned Progrem Call submitted in
Merch 1966 to the Director of Planning, Programming and Budgeting through
the Deputy Director for Support. The FY 1966 personnel authorization of the

25X9 oS was [lland the annual increments projected arec as follows:

Eg Increase Total

1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1975
1979
1980

25X9

2. The Attachment A to this memorandum shows the projected increments
by OMS organilzational unit over thils same period., Attachment B is an explana-
tlon of projected increases by year for information purposes.

25X1A

~ JOHN TIETJEN, M.D,
Director. o edical Service

2 Attachments

cc: SPA-DD/S (w/atts)
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